

MOBBERLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Parish Council 10th May 2023 held at the Rajar Building, 7pm.

Present:

Chair: Hannah Moss

Councillors: Anne Holloway, Heidi Gilks, Karen Baker, Sally Thomas, Viv Pike, David Swan, Jackie

Jones

Clerk: Kate Marsh

Also present:

Public Forum.

0 members of the public were present.

- 1) **Election of Chairman:** Cllr Hannah Moss was elected as Chairman for the year ahead. The Decoration of Office was signed.
- 2) Apologies: Cllrs David Brush, Janet Cookson and Susan Bellamy
- 3) **Declarations of Interest:** None.
- 4) Minutes:

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 3rd April 2023 be approved and signed as a true and accurate record.

- 5) **Public participation**: None.
- 6) Annual Election:

Resolved that ClIr Anne Holloway would be elected Vice Chairman for the forthcoming year. **Resolved** that ClIrs Gilks, Swan, Moss, Brush, Bellamy, Cookson would be elected to the planning committee

Resolved that Cllrs Bellamy, Moss, Jones, Gilks would be elected to the finance committee **Resolved** that Cllrs Holloway, Moss, Baker, Jones would be elected to the Village Events committee.

Resolved that Cllrs Swan, Thomas, Baker, Pike would be elected to the Village Amenities committee

Resolved that Cllrs Brush, Gilks, Moss, Jones would be elected to the Rajar committee **Resolved** that Cllrs Pike, Swan, Moss, would represent the Victory Hall, TDC.

Resolved that Cllr Holloway would represent Manchester Airport

Resolved that Cllr Cookson would represent the Youth Council with Cllr Moss as back-up.

Resolved that Cllr Pike would represent Police Liaison.

Declarations of Office were signed by all members present.

7) Audit and Local Councils England 2022/23

The internal audit report was circulated prior to the meeting and noted by full council.

The Annual Governance Statement of the AGAR 2022 / 23 was circulated to full council prior to the meeting. This was signed by the Chairman and Responsible Finance Officer.

The Annual Accounting Statement of the AGAR 2022/23 was circulated to full council prior to the meeting. This was signed by the Chairman and Responsible Finance Officer.

The Public Inspection Period (Notice of Public Rights) was approved from Monday 5th June 2023 to Friday 14th July 2022. The information will be posted on the website and noticeboards.

8) Code of Conduct

The new Cheshire East Code of Conduct was circulated prior to the meeting and full council agreed to adopt the code.

9) Register of Member's Interests Forms

Following the local election, all members are required to complete new Register of Interest forms to be put on the Cheshire East website. The Clerk will ensure that all members forms are sent to Cheshire East and are displayed on the website.

10) Standing Orders 2023

The Standing Orders for 2023 were circulated prior to the meeting and adopted by full council.

11) Financial Regulations 2023

The Financial Regulations for 2023 were circulated prior to the meeting and adopted by full council.

12) General Power of Competence

Resolved that the Council meets the requirements to exercise the General Power of Competence for the forthcoming year and no longer requires S137 as a power to spend on certain items.

13) Finance

The finance report for April was approved by full council. The bank reconciliation was approved and signed as a true and accurate record. The payments for approval were approved and signed. The three grant requests that were discussed at the finance meeting were approved for payment by full council.

Meeting closed at 7.30 pm

Date of next Meetings: Monday 5th June 2023 at 7pm.